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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 

Date: 4/10/2020 
Subject: Underground Storage Tank Indemnification Fund (“USTIF”) Outside 

Counsel RFP 
Solicitation Number: OGC-2020-03 

Due Date/Time: April 24, 2020 @ 4:00 pm EST 
Addendum Number: 1 

 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  

 
The Issuing Office received the following questions regarding the above-referenced RFP and 
provides the following responses.   

 
Q.1.  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
A.1.  No. 
 
Q.2.  What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
A.2.  None. 
 
Q.3.  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com?  
 
A.3.  No. 
  
Q.4.  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
A.4.  This RFP is posted at the following websites: 
 
www.emarketplace.state.pa.us and www.ogc.pa.gov  
 
Q.5.  Will you consider eliminating the requirement that firms must meet the VBE participation 
goal for this RFP? 
 
A.5.  No, we will not be removing this requirement.  If an offeror cannot find a VBE firm, that 
offeror must request a waiver from the VBE goal as outlined in the documents.    
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*  If you asked a question, and do not see your question listed, please let me know right 
away so we can get you a response as soon as possible.   
 

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of 
the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Mrs. Jordan M. Kiessling  
Title:  Issuing Officer 
Phone:  717-346-8110 
Email:   jkiessling@pa.gov  


